
[IN-CONFIDENCE]Fw: RE: Request for information on application for referral - Greenhill Industrial Park - Whitney Nelson

From FTAreferalls <FTAreferalls@mfe.govt.nz>

Date Thu 21/05/2026 4:52 PM

To FTAreferalls <FTAreferalls@mfe.govt.nz>

 1 attachment (500 KB)

image002.png;

From: Briar Belgrave

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2026 1:27 PM

To: Whitney Nelson; referral@fasttrack.govt.nz

Cc: Fraser McNutt

Subject: Fw: RE: Request for information on application for referral - Greenhill Industrial Park - Whitney Nelson

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING

This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Thanks for confirming Whitney. We will wait to hear from you regarding further updates.

Ngâ mihi | Kind regards,

BRIAR BELGRAVE

Partner

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

B&A

Urban & Environmental



barker.co.nz



This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain privileged information or copyright material. If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents without authorisation and we request you delete it and contact us at once by return email.

From: Whitney Nelson s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2026 1:13 pm
To: Briar Belgrave s 9(2)(a) referral@fasttrack.govt.nz
Cc: Fraser McNutt s 9(2)(a)
Subject: Re: Request for information on application for referral - Greenhill Industrial Park - Whitney Nelson

Kia ora Briar,

Thank you for providing that information, this satisfies the section 20 request.

As an update on the application - we have sent s17 request for comment letters and comments close on Tues 21st April. I will be in touch when I have further updates for you.

Ngâ mihi,

Whitney Nelson (she/her)

Senior Advisor - Fast-track Operations | Kaitohutohu Matua

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao

s 9(2)(a) | environment.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me this means I work a 9-day fortnight and have a non-working day every second Wednesday.



**A flourishing environment
for every generation.**
He taiao tōnui mō ngā
reanga katoa.



From: Briar Belgrave s 9(2)(a)

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2026 12:52 pm

To: referral@fasttrack.govt.nz <referral@fasttrack.govt.nz>

Cc: Fraser McNutt s 9(2)(a) Whitney Nelson s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Request for information on application for referral - Greenhill Industrial Park - Whitney Nelson

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING

This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Good afternoon,

We received a request under section 20 of the Fast-track Approvals Act 2024 last week for the following information relating to the Greenhill Industrial Park referral application:

- 1. confirmation as to what legal entity/ies will apply for and hold approval for the project*
- 2. explanation of the legal status of these entities confirmed for (1)*

I can confirm that the legal entity that will apply for and hold approval for the project will be **Macdonald Farming Enterprises Ltd.** The Macdonald Farming Enterprises Ltd, is a New Zealand Registered company.

Ngā mihi | Kind regards,

BRIAR BELGRAVE

Partner
s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)



PO Box 1986,
Shortland Street,
Auckland 1140
Level 4, Old South
British Building,
3-13 Shortland
Street, Auckland

Kerikeri | Whangārei | Warkworth |
Auckland | Hamilton | Cambridge |
Tauranga | Havelock North |
Wellington |
Christchurch | Wānaka &
Queenstown

barker.co.nz 

This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain privileged information or copyright material. If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents without authorisation and we request you delete it and contact us at once by return email.